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|

From: | | (b)(3)

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:10 PM

To:

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request foﬂ consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---
“TOPSFCRFFAHEANOFORM—

Classification:
(U/FPEEa Thanksz Have a good weekend!

] (b)(3)

(L e

(UHFSTe—

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:07 PM

To: ‘ !
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| (D))
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for konsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FOP-SEEREHHANGTORN-

Classification: TTOPSECRES A FFHFROECRN-

i
We will update our case with your response below.

Thank you.
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From{ ‘
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:52 AM

Toi \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for  [consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) -—--FOPSEERETAHHINOFORN

Classification:

{U} This case :hs in initial (preliminary} review.

Thanks!

FeFCR K d* R £33

(UfFEbes

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:22 PM

To:\ \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA‘ (b)(3)
Subject: RE: {(U) RE: Request for\_Fonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky)} ---—TFOP-SECREFFHSANOFORN—

EE P e Pt
L1 N L ENIN

Classification: —FeP—SFERE

Hi (b)(3)

{U} Are you able to give us additional details on the case? Is it out for preliminary or final review?

{U) We would like to update our records accordingly.

Thank you.

]
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From:‘ ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:06 PM

To:\ |
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA |
Subject: RE: {(U) RE: Request for\_[consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) --~TOP-SECREHFHGANOFORN—

Classification:

]

{U) This case has been assigned to a case officer. Given our backlog, it is difficult to estimate a completion date.

{U) Thanks, and let us know if you have any questions.

(b)(3)
U limvivivs]
(UIFeger
From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:39 PM
To# |

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request fo consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ----FOP-SECREFAHGANOFORN—

Classification: TOPSECRESAFFRAFANOFORN-

Good Afternoon,

{U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 ;as well as an (b)(3)
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018,

Thank you,
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(b)(3)
From{ \
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:15 PM
To:\ \
Cc: COMM—IMSO—IRRG-FOIA\ \ (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for Fonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ----TOP-SECREFHGOFORN-

Classification: IO —SECRESFEKAANOECRN—

Hil

We will update our case with this information. Thank you so much.

Enjoy your day.
ﬂ (b)(3)

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 01, :

To: \ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(3)
Subject: (U) RE: Request for|  Lonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—~TFOP-SEERETFHFHNOFORN—

Classification:

FYl: DFOIA case number for this action isz (b)(3)

(U/froue;
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From:‘ ‘
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:41 AM

To:\ \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] | (b)(3)
Subject: Request forDconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) ---FOP-SECREFHFHGANOFSRN-

Classification ; —FEP—SFCRp i f-il oo

Good Morning!
{U) Please see the attached request forgreview ofzdocuments for NRO response to a FOIA request from
Michael Ravnitzky. 've attached a consultation request memorandum, a copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s original request, and

included th hich has|  |documents forDrevieW, treatment, and return to the NRO for our (b)(3)
response to Mr. Ravnitzky.

{U) Areturn email acknowledging receipt would be appreciated. In addition, please confirm you can access the
folder.

{U) If there are any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Classification: —FoP—SHERERAATRAANOEORN

Classification:"TOFS

Classification: TUP SECRESHHCNOESRMN—
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Classification: —FeP—SEeRi ANl onN

Classification:

Classification: —FeF—SECRETAFIAANOTORN

Classification:

Classification: “FEP—SECRE i b ooRiy

Classification:
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